Garwin Yip

From: Greene, Sheila <sgreene@water.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 9:02 AM

To: calfedda

Subject: Juvenile Chinook Monitoring Update 12/29/2009

Attachments: 20091229WinterRunLoss.pdf; 20091229JuvChinookMonitoring.pdf;

20091229JuvChinookSalvage.pdf

Steila Greene

Staff Environmental Scientist

CA Department of Water Resources
Division of Environmental Services
3500 Industrial Blvd

West Sacramento, CA 95691
916/376-9733 voice

916/376-9692 fax
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WINTER RUN & OLDER JUVENILE CHINOOK LOSS AT THE
DELTA FISH FACILITIES 01 OCT 2009 THROUGH 28 DEC 2009
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OBSERVED CHINOOK SALVAGE AT THE SWP & CVP
DELTA FISH FACILITIES 08/01/2009 THROUGH 12/28/2009
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NUMBER OF JUVENILE CHINOOK MEASURED IN THE
UPPER SACRAMENTO RIVER & TRIBUTARIES
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Mill Creek Rotary Screw Trap B
Older Juveniles

Jrap operational 10/13/2009
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Deer Creek Rotary Screw Trap
Older Juveniles

Trap operational 1
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DWR-DES 28 DEC 2009

Preliminary, subject to revision

*Older juveniles defined as all Chinook above the
minimum winter run length line (Frank Fisher model)

100

(2] o
o o
(s303) moj4 abpug puag

'S
o

N
o

4.0

w
o
439319 [IIIN

g
=)

(s?;) MOJ

o
=)

g g » o
o o o o
(s393) Mo yeau19 193

-
o

o
o

200

(NLN) Apigin) abpug puag

400

300

200

(NLN) Mipiqung }aa19 1IN

100

(2] o]
(NLN) Apigin] o819 199

H
o

N
o



w
o

- - N N
o (&) o (€]

&)]

o

(]
o

N
o

N
o

-
(3}

-
o

(3,

Sacramento @ Hood Water Temp (C) nights Landing Water Temp (C)

o - N N w
o (3} o (3,} o

Chipps Island Water Temp (C)

o

NUMBER OF JUVENILE CHINOOK MEASURED IN THE
LOWER SACRAMENTO RIVER & TRIBUTARIES
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
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 Trap operational 11

A

T
1 16 1 16 1 16 1 16 1 16 1 16 1 15 1 16 1 16 1 16 1 16 1 16 31
AUG 09 SEP 09 OCT 09 NOV 09 DEC09 JAN10 FEB 10 MAR10 APR10 MAY 10 JUN 10 JUL 10

DWR-DES 28 DEC 2009

Preliminary, subject to revision

*Older juveniles defined as all Chinook above the
minimum winter run length line (Frank Fisher model)
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